
August 8,20L1,

Alderman Q.A. Shakoor
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wl 53403

Dear Alderman Shakoor,

As Merchants has added a sizable number of jobs this year, we ar€ in immediate need of employee
parking spaces. Therefore, we are requesting that the city allow our employees to park on Union Street
between State Street and LibertyStreet.

Please refer this request to the appropriate committee or commission and notify us when it is scheduled
for discussion.

Sincerely,

James A. Eastman

President
Merchants Moving & Storage

cc: Scott Blasi

Jennifer fastman

Merchonts Moving & Storoge Compony / lZl5 Stote Slreet / Rocine, Wl 53404
phone: 262.631.5ó80 / 800 .247.3009 / Íox 262,ó32.5127 / www.merchonts-moving.com
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Alderman, Bù District
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